St. Croix County Trail Riders ATV Club Meetings 4/28/2021

2021 Annual Meeting called to order by acting President Greg Olson at 7:00. Welcomed everyone in attendance and set the rules for the election that in order to vote you must be a member in good standing with your 2021 dues paid. Election to be held for President, Secretary and Trail Captains. Because of 2020 COVID no election was held, Jerry Martell Treasurer and Roger Bauer Vice-President agreed to serve their terms till the 2022 election to get us back on the correct rotation. For the position of President, Doug Walker nominated Greg Olson (accepted) second by Shelly Kunde, no other nominations, all in favor. For the position of Secretary, Doug Walker nominated Allene Eggen (She was not in attendance but committed verbally to Doug) second by Greg Olson, no other nominations, all in favor. For the position of Trail Captains, Doug Walker nominated Darrin Lee & Ryan Britton (both accepted) second by Tim Stave, no other nominations, all in favor. No other new business, motion to adjourn by Jerry Martell, second by Roger Bauer, all in favor. Annual Meeting Adjourned at 7:10

Regular Monthly Mtg.

Called regular meeting to order by Greg Olson @ 7:11 p.m. Another large attendance of members and guests. Everyone thanked for attending.

Secretary's Report: the minutes from the March 31st, 2021 meeting read by former secretary Greg O. Motion by Jerry M. and 2nd by Doug W. All in favor.

Treasurer's Report: Jerry M. presented Treasurer's Report. Motion by Roger B. and 2nd by Ryan B. All in favor.

Trail Report: Captains Darrin L. & Ryan B. updated along with Doug on 60th Ave. in Village of Baldwin and Pintail/Wood Duck. Greg updated that Kinnikinic and Pleasant Valley Townships are both approved, Greg met with the Town Boards and they approved having their borders signed only, Darrin, Ryan, Doug, and Greg will work to accomplish this as soon as possible.

President Report: No President's report by Greg O. this month

Alliance: Greg O. said map is moving forward. Will get county clubs together and start soliciting for map ads.

WATVA: Greg updated the club on the WATVA Annual Mtg. April 16,17,18 at Stevens Point. Greg updated progress on the weight limit Bill for UTV's. Greg O. updated club on rest of WATVA Meeting. Greg told the Northwest Regional meeting will be Aug. 21st in Cable has been changed to Drummond. Greg also reported on the expansion of ATV & UTV registrations in the state, gas tax and the estimated 41,000 miles of road routes.

Old Business: Worked on plans for Syttende Mia Meat Raffle at Wildwood after Parade. We will operate like last time with 5 rounds and 5 draws per round (2 Meat and 3 Gift

Cards). Jerry M. to pick up gift cards and Jeff K & Roger B. to secure meat. Will also do a \$75 & \$25 Grand Prize drawn from all the tickets.

New Business: Ryan B will check Good Neighbor Days parades and Meat Raffle for May meeting. Jerry M presented a bill for our PO Box, Roger B made a motion to pay, second by Greg O.

Discussed club rides throughout the year with emphasis on the fall color rides. Also discussed a June Meeting Ride on Wednesday after work/

Next meeting; May 26th, 2021

Adjourn: Motion at 7:50 by Jerry M. and 2nd by Doug W. All in favor.